
Village Council Regular Meeting Agenda 
  Tuesday, December 14, 2021, 7:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS LOCATED AT 

22 W Burdick Street, Oxford, MI Tel: 248-628-2543 

1. Call to Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll Call: Bourgeau, Cooke, Helmuth, Kemp, Ross
4. Approval of Agenda
5. Presentation: None
6. Public hearings: None
7. Call to Public:
8. Consent Agenda:

a. Receive and File items:
i. Correspondence:

ii. Letters, Reports and Minutes
b. Approval items: (roll call vote with bill amount)

i. Approval of Minutes: October 12th, 2021, November 23rd, 2021, Meeting Minutes
ii. Bills $142,576.61

iii. Monthly Budget Report, Treasurers Report, Budget Amendments
9. Unfinished/Old Business:

a. Clerk/Treasurer Annual evaluation.
b. Rental Inspection/registration ordinance.

10. New Business
a. Resolution 2021-17, Special Resolution Honoring Oxford High School Students and others
b. Youth Assistance member application consideration.
c. Beautification Commission member appointments
d. DDA member appointments
e. Planning Commission appointment
f. ZBA Appointment
g. Resolution 21-14 P.A. 52 of 2011 opt-out for 2022
h. Resolution 21-15 Manager Goals & Objectives 2022
i. Resolution 21-16 Clerk/Treasurer Goals & Objectives 2022
j. Oxford Community Memorial & Victims Fund update.
k. 2022 Meeting Schedules
l. 2022 Holiday Closings

11. Items removed from consent agenda (from item 8)
12. Public Comment
13. Committee Reports

a. NOTA - L. Bourgeau d. Planning Commission - M. Helmuth
b. DDA – Ross e. Cable Commission – M. Helmuth
c. Polly Ann Trail - A. Kemp f. Manager, Staff and Attorney Reports

14. Council Comments
15. Closed Session: MCL 15.268(a) If requested by Employee.
16. Adjournment



1

Oxford Village Manager

From: Kelsey Cooke
Sent: Thursday, December 2, 2021 8:01 AM
To: Oxford Village Manager; Oxford Village Clerk
Subject: Fwd: Condolences on Behalf of Beaumont

For inclusion in next council packet. 

Kelsey  

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Woody, Eric M" <Eric.Woody@beaumont.org> 
Date: December 1, 2021 at 1:55:56 PM EST 
To: jcurtis@oxfordtownship.org, spiszm@oakgov.com, Kelsey Cooke <kcooke@thevillageofoxford.org> 
Cc: ccarnacchio@oxfordtownship.org 
Subject: Condolences on Behalf of Beaumont 

Commissioner Spisz, Supervisor Curtis, and Village President Cooke, 

On behalf of myself and everyone at Beaumont, I would like to extend my deepest sympathies and 
condolences to you, the families, and students effected by yesterday’s tragedy. I must say we were all in 
utter shock of the horrible loss of life and senseless act of violence.  

My heart and my thoughts are with you and the entire Oxford community at this time. 

Eric 

Eric M. Woody - Regional Community Affairs Manager –  
Beaumont Dearborn, Farmington Hills, Royal Oak, and Troy Regions 
Government Relations and Community Affairs 

Beaumont Hospital, Dearborn 
18101 Oakwood Blvd., Dearborn, MI 48124 
P: 313-436-2444 - Cell: 586-604-2669 

<image001.jpg> 

Confidentiality Notice: 
This e-mail, including any attachments is the property of Beaumont Health and is intended for the sole 
use of the intended recipient(s). It may contain information that is privileged and confidential. Any 
unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please delete this message, and reply to the sender regarding the error in a separate email. 

Nothing in this message is intended to constitute an electronic signature unless a specific statement to 
the contrary is included in this message.  

Item 8. a. (i.) - 1



From: Kelsey Cooke
To: Oxford Village Manager; Oxford Village Clerk
Subject: Fwd: Thinking of you
Date: Thursday, December 2, 2021 8:00:44 AM

For inclusion in next council packet. 

Kelsey 

Begin forwarded message:

From: "O'Leary, Amy" <OLeary@semcog.org>
Date: December 1, 2021 at 2:49:37 PM EST
To: Kelsey Cooke <kcooke@thevillageofoxford.org>
Subject: Thinking of you


Good afternoon,
I just wanted to drop a note to let you know that the Oxford community is in my
prayers as you cope with such a horrible circumstance.

Please reach out if you think there is any way SEMCOG can be of assistance.

Take care,

Amy

Amy O’Leary, CAE
SEMCOG
Executive Director
Direct: 313.324.3350  |  oleary@semcog.org

1001 Woodward Avenue, Suite 1400
Detroit, MI 48226
Main: 313-961-4266
Visit: www.semcog.org

Item 8. a. (i.) - 2

mailto:kcooke@thevillageofoxford.org
mailto:Manager@thevillageofoxford.org
mailto:Clerk@thevillageofoxford.org
mailto:oleary@semcog.org
file:////c/www.semcog.org
https://www.semcog.org/walkbikedrivesafe


1

Oxford Village Manager

From: Kelsey Cooke
Sent: Thursday, December 2, 2021 8:02 AM
To: Oxford Village Manager; Oxford Village Clerk
Subject: Fwd: Resource/Support for Shooting at Oxford High School

For inclusion in next council packet. 

Kelsey  

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Zachary Blair <zachary@victimsfirst.org> 
Date: December 1, 2021 at 10:33:58 AM EST 
Subject: Resource/Support for Shooting at Oxford High School 

Hello, 

We are very sorry that you are dealing with the aftermath of the shooting at Oxford High School. We are 
devastated for the victims and their families who are suffering. 

We are families who have previously experienced mass casualty events and have a Best Practices 
Protocol on our website that will help you know how to organize in the best interest of the victims' 
families. Our website is http://www.VictimsFirst.org.  

You can access our Best Practices PDF directly using the following 
link: https://www.victimsfirst.org/bestpractices 

We have helped after mass casualty crimes for 9 years and over 29 mass shootings (including Las Vegas, 
Orlando, Parkland, Atlanta, Collierville, and Boulder) and can answer any questions you might have.  

Please know that we are a FREE resource available to you and victims at any time. 

Warmly, 

VictimsFirst 
--  
Dr. Zachary Blair 
Vice President 
VictimsFirst 
706-VICTIMS (842-8467)
http://www.victimsfirst.org
facebook.com/victimsfirstalways

Item 8. a. (i.) - 3



Item 8. a. (i.) - 4



Item 8. a. (i.) - 5



From: Karen Cohen
To: Oxford Village Communications
Subject: RE: Hello from Franklin
Date: Thursday, December 2, 2021 3:46:15 PM

Nicole,

You are the only person I know from Oxford – so I thought I would send my thoughts to you about
the tragedy in your beautiful little town.

I am so sorry. All of us in Franklin send our prayers.

Karen Couf Cohen
Communications
Village of Franklin
(248) 396-3678
communications@franklin.mi.us

Item 8. a. (i.) - 6

mailto:communications@franklin.mi.us
mailto:communications@thevillageofoxford.org
mailto:communications@franklin.mi.us


Item 8.a. (ii.) - 1



Item 8.a. (ii.) - 2



Item 8.a. (ii.) - 3



Item 8.b. (i.) - 1



Item 8.b. (i.) - 2



Item 8.b. (i.) - 3



Item 8.b. (i.) - 4



Item 8.b. (i.) - 5



Item 8.b. (i.) - 6



Item 8.b. (ii.) - 1



Item 8.b. (ii.) - 2



Item 8.b. (iii.) - 1



Item 8.b. (iii.) - 2



Item 8.b. (iii.) - 3



Item 8.b. (iii.) - 4



Item 8.b. (iii.) - 5



Item 8.b. (iii.) - 6



Item 8.b. (iii.) - 7



Item 8.b. (iii.) - 8



Item 8.b. (iii.) - 9



Item 8.b. (iii.) - 10



Item 8.b. (iii.) - 11



Item 8.b. (iii.) - 12



Item 8.b. (iii.) - 13



Item 8.b. (iii.) - 14



Item 8.b. (iii.) - 15



Item 8.b. (iii.) - 16



Item 8.b. (iii.) - 17



Item 8.b. (iii.) - 18



Item 8.b. (iii.) - 19



Item 8.b. (iii.) - 20



Item 9. (b.) - 1



Item 9. (b.) - 2



Item 9. (b.) - 3



Item 9. (b.) - 4



Item 9. (b.) - 5



Item 9. (b.) - 6



Item 10. (a.) - 1



Item 10. (b) - 1



Item  10. (b.) - 2





RESOLUTION 2021-14 

OPTING OUT OF THE PUBLICLY FUNDED 
HEALTH INSURANCE CONTRIBUTION 

Public ACT 152 of 2011 

Village of Oxford 
County of Oakland, State of Michigan 

At a regular meeting of the Village of Oxford Council on December 14, 2021 the following Preamble and 

Resolution was offered by Council Member ____________________ and supported by Council Member 

___________________ . 

WHEREAS, the “Publicly Funded Health Insurance Contribution Act” also known as P.A. 152 of 2011, 

was passed by the Michigan Legislature and signed by governor Snyder on September 27th, 2011; and 

WHEREAS, although the new law imposes a maximum that public employers may contribute to 

employee health care costs, it also provides a mechanism for Townships and other “local units of 

government” to OPT OUT of the Act’s requirements for a one (1) year period by a two-thirds vote of the 

Village Council, allowing the Village to determine, on its own, how much it contributes to employee 

health insurance without reference to hard caps or the 80/20 plan in the Act. A new two-thirds vote would 

be required to extend the exemption in each subsequent year. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 

The Village of Oxford Council has, by at least a two-thirds vote, indicated its intention to OPT OUT of 

the requirements of the “Publicly Funded Health Insurance Contribution Act” also known as PA 152 of 

2011 for the calendar year 2022. 

All Resolutions and parts of Resolutions, insofar as they conflict with the provisions of this Resolution be 

and they, hereby, are rescinded. 

___________________________ 

Joseph M. Madore, 
Village Manager 
Oxford, MI 

Item 10. (g.)



Item 10. (h.)

VILLAGE OF OXFORD 

Resolution 2021-16 

Resolution to Establish the 2022 

Goals, Objectives and Duties of the Village Manager 

WHEREAS, in accordance with the Village of Oxford Charter at Section 5.2, the Village Council 

wishes to define 2022 goals, objectives and duties for the Village Manager to allow for a meaningful 

performance review of the Village Manager at the end of 2022: and 

WHEREAS, the Village Charter establishes certain duties and allows, by resolution, the Village 

Council to establish, define and set additional duties of the Village Manager.  

AND WHEREAS, the goals, objectives, and duties of the Village Manager for 2022 shall include the 

following which shall only be subject to change by any additional resolution of the Village Council: 

1. All Charter duties 1-8, as set forth in Section 5.2 of the Village Charter.

2. Continue work on the Village Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) which includes water

infrastructure and Streets. Plan may also include Village complex future plan that may be

discussed during budget discussions.

3. Continue working on requirements of the State of Michigan Lead & Copper Rules (LCR’s)

including, materials inventory.

4. Oversee the Hudson/Dennison/Hovey watermain replacement project which includes street

surface repaving, as well as the W. End of Park Street pavement resurfacing project.

5. Continue the work toward certification in the MEDC Redevelopment Ready Community

program.

6. Continue to support staff in office procedures, customer expectations and goals.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Village of Oxford Council does hereby establish 

these goals for the Manager to be evaluated no less than annually, or more often as the Council desires. 

Motion by: 

AYES: 

NAYS:  

ABSENT: 

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED. 

I hereby certify that the foregoing constitutes a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the 

Village Council of the Village of Oxford, County of Oakland, Michigan, at a regular meeting held on 

December 14th, 2021.    

  _____________________________ 

Joseph M. Madore, Village Manager 



VILLAGE OF OXFORD 

Resolution 2021-16 

Resolution to Establish the 2022 

Goals, Objectives and Duties of the Village Clerk/Treasurer 

WHEREAS, in accordance with the Village of Oxford Charter that applies to the duties of Clerk and 

Treasurer, as referenced in Sections 5.3 through Chapter 6, the Village Council wishes to define 2020 

goals, objectives and duties for the Village Clerk/Treasurer; and 

WHEREAS the Village Council wishes to define the goals, objectives and duties of the Village 

Manager to allow for a meaningful performance review of the Village Clerk/Treasurer at the end of 

2020; and 

WHEREAS the Village Charter establishes certain duties and allows, by resolution, the Village 

Council to establish, define and set additional duties of the Village Clerk/Treasurer; and  

WHEREAS the goals, objectives and duties of the Village Clerk/Treasurer for 2020 shall include the 

following which shall only be subject to change by any additional resolution of the Village Council: 

1. All Charter duties as set forth in Sections 5-7 of the Village Charter and Clerk/Treasurer duties

set forth under Michigan Complied Law.

2. Charter Revisions per MCL 78.17, 78.18, 78.19, 78.20, Michigan Constitution 1963 Article 7,

Section 22, and MCL 78.11.

3. Update Uniform Chart of Accounts per Michigan Treasury (Migration deadline May 31, 2023)

4. Records Management in compliance with Michigan State Administrative Board, Department

of  History, Arts and Libraries, Archives of Michigan, Michigan Government Finance Officers

Association, Michigan Treasury Department Local Audit and Finance Division, Michigan

Historical Center, Department of Natural Resources and Environment Archives of Michigan,

Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Records Management Services,

Michigan Chapter of Government Management Information Sciences (Mi-GMIS), Michigan

Association of Municipal Clerks, Michigan Chapter of the International Public Management

Association for Human Resources, Michigan Recreation and Park Association and the

following records retention schedules: General Schedule #8, 24, 26, 28, 30, 31, and 32.

5. Agenda and Minutes management programs.

6. Continue updating written administrative procedures/processes.

7. Codification of General and Zoning Ordinances.

8. Minutes and Agenda Management systems.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Village of Oxford Council does hereby establish 

these goals for the Clerk/Treasurer to be evaluated no less than annually, or more often as the Council 

desires.  

Motion by:             Second by:  
AYES:   
NAYS:    ___________________________________ 

ABSENT:   Kelsey Cooke, President , Village of Oxford 

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.  

I hereby certify that the foregoing constitutes a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Village Council of 

the Village of Oxford, County of Oakland, Michigan, at a regular meeting held on December 14 , 2021.    

 ______________________________ 

      Teresa L Onica, Clerk/Treasurer 

Item 10. (i.)



2022

Jan 11 2022 July 12 2022 Jan 4 2022 July 5 2022
Feb 8 2022 Aug 9 2022 Jan 18 2022 July 19 2022
Mar 8 2022 Sept 13 2022 Feb 1 2022 Aug 2 2022
Apr 12 2022 Oct 11 2022 Feb 15 2022 Aug 16 2022
May 10 2022 Nov 8 2022 Mar 1 2022 Sept 6 2022
June 14 2022 Dec 13 2022 Mar 15 2022 Sept 20 2022

Apr 5 2022 Oct 4 2022
Apr 19 2022 Oct 18 2022
May 3 2022 Nov 1 2022
May 17 2022 Nov 15 2022

Jan 3 2022 July 4 2022 June 7 2022 Dec 6 2022
Feb 7 2022 Aug 1 2022 June 21 2022 Dec 20 2022
Mar 7 2022 Sept 5 2022
Apr 4 2022 Oct 3 2022
May 2 2022 Nov 7 2022
June 6 2022 Dec 5 2022

Jan. 19 2022 July 20 2022
Feb 16 2022 Aug 17 2022
Mar 16 2022 Sept 21 2022
Apr 20 2022 Oct 19 2022

Jan 20 2022 July 15 2022 May 18 2022 Nov 16 2022
Feb 17 2022 Aug 18 2022 June 15 2022 Dec
Mar 17 2022 Sept 15 2022
Apr 21 2022 Oct 20 2022
May 19 2022 Nov 17 2022
June 16 2022 Dec 15 2022

Jan 17 2022 July 18 2022
Feb 21 2022 Aug 15 2022
Mar 21 2022 Sept 19 2022
Apr 18 2022 Oct 17 2022

Jan 25 2022 July 26 2022 May 16 2022 Nov 21 2022
Feb 22 2022 Aug 23 2022 June 20 2022 Dec 19 2022
Mar 22 2022 Sept 27 2022
Apr 26 2022 Oct 25 2022
May 24 2022 Nov 22 2022
June 28 2022 Dec 27 2022

Feb 28 2022 Aug 22 2022
May 23 2022 Nov 28 2022

Jan - 2022 July - 2022
Feb 21 2022 Aug 15 2022
Mar - 2022 Sept - 2022
Apr - 2022 Oct - 2022
May 16 2022 Nov 21 2022
June - 2022 Dec - 2022

Oxford-Addison Youth Assistance

3rd Monday @ 7:00pm

Village Council
  2nd Tuesday @ 7:00pm

    Planning Commission
  1st & 3rd Tuesday @ 7:00 P.M.

Village of Oxford Meeting Schedule

Polly Ann Trail
3rd Wednesday @ 3:00pm

No Meeting

Downtown Development Authority

   Zoning Board Of Appeals
1st Monday @ 7:00pm

NOTA
3rd Thursday @ 4:30pm

4th Tuesday @ 5:00pm

Oxford Beautification Commission
3rd Monday @ 8:30am

Quarterly - 4th Monday @ 4:30pm

* Holidays

Oxford Area Cable Commission

Item 10. (k.)



 2022 HOLIDAYS for Oxford Village Office 

January 1 New Year’s Saturday (Office already closed) 

April 15 Good Friday    Friday (Office already closed) 

May 30 Memorial Day Monday 

July 4  Independence Day Monday 

September 5 Labor Day Monday 

November 24 & 25 Thanksgiving Thursday  
Friday (Office already closed) 

December 24 & 25 Christmas Saturday & Sunday (Office already closed) 
December 26  Observed Monday  

December 31 New Year’s Eve Saturday (Office already closed) 

The village office will have five holiday closings in 2022: Memorial Day, July 4th, Labor Day, and 
Thanksgiving Day. Observed days: Monday, December 26. 

Item 10. (l.)


	Village Council Regular Meeting Agenda
	Tuesday, December 14, 2021, 7:00 PM
	1. Call to Order
	ADP5F5.tmp
	5. Agenda and Minutes management programs.

	ADPEEFE.tmp
	2021




